From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: L. Yikal (Fed)

Subject: FW; PQC Project Page Menu
Date: Tuesday, Juy 19, 2016 1:5%:14 P
Attachments:  mage001 ong.

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 8:44 AM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Ce: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>

Subject: POC Project Page Menu

Dustin,

See screen shot below of new menu layout, per our discussions. Let me know if this is good, if 'm missing anything, or if anything needs to be moved. This will be repeated on every page (manually) soits best if the menu items are set before the next pages are created
Changes made:
«Moved FRN link to upper “Project” menu

Made the “Standardization” menu heading just a heading (no link)

«Added “Call for Proposals” menu item

« Separated “FAC

menu item slighity away from the “Standardization” sub-menu
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Post-Quantum Cryptography Background
ST In recent years, there has been a substantial amount of research on quantum

Cal for Proposals ‘computers — machines that exploit quantum mechanical phenomena to solve

mathematical problems that are difficult or intractable for conventional
computers. If large-scale quantum computers are ever but, they will
‘compromise the security of many commonly used cryptographic algorithms
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